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October 8 2009

Karen V Gregory
Secreary
Federal Maritime Commission
800 N Capitol Street N W

Washington D C 20573

Re Docket No 0702
Anderson International Transport and Owen AndersonPossible Violations
of Section 8a and 19 of the Shipping Act

Dear Ms Gregory

Enclosed for filing are the original and fifteen copies of the Bureau of EnforcemenYs
PETITION TO REOPEN THE PROCEEDING FOR THE PURPOSE OF TAKING FURTHER
EVIDENCE TO REMAND THE PROCEEDING TO THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE
AND TO STAY THE DUE DATE FOR FILING EXCEPTIONS Petition Copies of this letter
and the Petition are being served on the Administrative Law Judge and all parties of record

Respectfully submitted

PN
Elisa P Holland
Trial Attomey
Bureau of Enforcement

cc Clay G Guthridge Acting Chief Administrative Law Judge
Owen Anderson and Anderson International Transport
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ANDERSON INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT ANDOWEN ANDERSON POSSIBLE

VIOLATIONS OF SECTIONS8AAND 19 OF THE SHIPPING ACT OF 1984

PETITION TO REOPEN THE PROCEEDING FOR THE PURPOSE OF TAHING

FURTHER EVIDENCE TO REMAND THE PROCEEDING TO THE

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE AND TO STAY THE DUE DATE FORFILING

EXCEPTIONS

On August 28 2009 the Administrative Law Judge ALJ issued an initial decision in

this case Pursuant to 46CFR 502230 the Buteau ofEnforcement BOE petitions the

Federal Maritime Commission Commission to reopen this proceeding in order to admit new

evidence conceming Respondents Anderson Intemational Transport and Owen Andersons

Respondents ability to pay acivil penalty for violations of the Shipping Act of 1984

Shipping Act and to remand the proceeding to the ALJ for further determination on the

imposition of a civil penalty
Z That evidence including additional findings offact and azgument

thereon is contained in the attached document entitled ADDITIONAL PROPOSED

FINDINGS OF FACT BRIEF AND APPENDIX OF THE BUREAU OF ENFORCEMENT

The evidence consists of information filed between October 2008 and Apri12009 in the

pleadings of Respondent Owen Andersons bankruptcy proceeding in the United States

Bankruptcy Court Southem District ofTexas Additionally BOE petitions the Commission for

a stay of the due date for filing exceptions in this proceeding until twenty days after a ruling is

1That decision is not yet adminisVatively fmal Exceptions are due on October 21 2009 pursuant to the

CommissionsSeptember 9 2009 order BOE intends to file exceptions to the initial decision

2 The Commission could also consider the evidence on a de novo basis as part of its review of filed exceptions 46

CFR 502227 46CFR 502230



issued on thispetition or ifremanded to the ALJ astay ofthe due date for filing exceptions in

this proceeding until twenty days after the ALJ issues a decision Pursuant to 46CFR

505226 BOE also requests the Commission take official notice ofthe information contained

in the pleadings filed in Respondent Owen Andersons bankruptcy proceeding

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

The Commission issued the Order of Investigation and Hearing in this proceeding on

March 22 2007 On September 6 2007 the ALJ issued aDiscovery Schedule and Procedural

Order setting forth deadlines for discovery and submission of written materials andor

commencement of presentation ofevidence As required by the ALJ BOE filed its Rule 95

statement on November 30 2007 Neither Respondent filed a Rule 95 statement On Febroary

15 2008 BOE filed its Proposed Findings of Fact and Appendix Respondents failed to file

their Response to BOEs Proposed Findings of Fact and Appendix as required by the ALJs

December 21 2007 Memorandum nor did they file their own Proposed Findings of Fact or

Appendix On Apri14 2008 BOE filed an Amended Findings of Fact and Motion for an Order

to Show Cause against Respondents

On November 4 2008 the ALJ ordered BOE to file revised proposed findings offact by

November 21 2008 Memorandum and Order Requiring Bureauof Enforcement to Revise and

Refile Bureau of EnforcemenYs Proposed Findings of Fact and Bureau of Enforcements

Amended Findings ofFact On November 4 2008 the ALJ also issued an order on BOEs

motion for an order to show cause The ALJs order required Respondents to explain by

December 12 2008 why they had not filed their Rule 95 statements as required by orders dated

September 6 2007 and December 21 2007 and to file their response to BOEsRevised

Proposed Findings ofFact Memorandum and Order for Respondents Anderson Intemational

3 Anderson Intemational Transport was operated as a sole proprietorship by Owen Anderson



Transport and Owen Anderson to Show Cause Respondents have not complied with the ALJs

Order to Show Cause On November 21 2008 BOE filed its Revised Proposed Findings of

Fact which superseded the original Proposed Findings ofFact filed by BOE on February 15

2008 On August 28 2009 the ALJ issued an initial decision finding that Respondents operated

as an unlicensed unbonded ocean freight forwarder in violation of the Shipping Act rather than

as an unlicensed unbonded untariffednonvesseloperating common carrier but did not impose

a civil penalty citing as pertinent here the lack of evidence in the record regarding Respondents

ability to pay Docket No 0702 Owen Anderson and Anderson Intemational TransportPossible

Violations of Sections 8a1 and 19 ofthe Shipping Act of 1984

While preparing its exceptions BOE leamed that in October 2008 Respondent Owen

Anderson filed aChapter 7 bankruptcy petition The Chapter 7 case was subsequently converted

to a Chapter 13 bankruptcy proceeding in December 2008 and was dismissed in Apri12009 The

pleadings filed during the pendency ofOwen Andersons baiilcruptcy petition including a

statement of financial affairs schedules of assets and liabilities and aChapter 13 statement of

current monthly and disposable income dated Apri12 2009 as well as pleadings filed by

claimants provide new information regazding Respondents ability to pay acivil penalry The

new information will permit consideration of the statutory factors governing imposition of a civil

penalty on the basis of amore compiete record The CommissionsRules of Practice and

Procedure give the Commission the authority to reopen this proceeding to take official notice of

the bankruptcy pleadings

DISCUSSI4N

REOPENING OF THE PROCEEDING

BOE petitions the Commission to reopen this proceeding in order to admit new evidence

concerning Respondents ability to pay a civil penalty for violations of the Shipping Act 46

3



CFR 502230 governs the reopening of a proceeding by the Commission The rule states

Where a decision has been issued by the presiding officer or where a decision by
the presiding officer has been omitted but before issuance of aCommission

decision the Commission may after petition and reply in conformity with

paragraphs a and b of this section or upon its own motion reopen a

proceeding for the purpose of taking additional evidence 46CFR 502230b

Agencies have broad discretion in deciding whether to reopen aproceeding and their decisions

aze reviewed under an abuse of discretion standazd Interstate Commerce Commission v Jersev

City et al 322 US 503 1944 Interstate Commerce Commission v Bhd of Locomotive

Eneineers 482 US 270 1987 The Commissions preference for a complete record was

discussed in the case ofHudson Shippine Hong KonQl LtddbaHudson Express Lines

Possible violations ofSection 10a1 of the Shipping Act of 1984 29 SRR 1376 ALJ 2002

where the ALJ reopened the record and vacated discovery sanctions prior to issuance of an initial

decision The ALJ explained the rationale favoring reopening to permit the development ofa

complete record

it is Commission policy that ihe evidentiary record be fully developed fully
sic before an initial decision is rendered Maersk Line Aeencv for the Benefit of

Mitsui and Co 22 FMC 224 19 SRR 1014j199itis not just the policy
but the responsibility of the Commission and by delegation of authority ihe

presiding judge to inquire into and consider all relevant facts MichiQan
Consolidated Gas Co v Federal Power Commission 283 F2d 204 226 cert

denied 364 US 913 1960 The Commissionsrole is not one of anumpire
blindly calling balls and strikes for adversaries appearing before it Scenic

Hudson Preservation Conference v Federal Power Commission 354 F2d 608
620 2d Cir 1965 The Commission would not be fulfilling its responsibility if it

were to decide the issues uponasic incomplete record Indeed ofeven greater
importance than the concept of fairness between the parties as they maneuver to

develop arecord which fits neatly within their positions is the need to ensure that

justice is served and all relevant facts are investigated and considered by the

Commission Isbrandtsen Co v United States 96 FSupp 883 892 SDNY 1951

4 BOE notes that therule in its cuaent version at 46CFR 502230 was issued in 1967 and constituted a change
from the Commissionsoriginal rule goveming reopening of proceedings The original version codified at 46

CFR 502261contained a requirement that if the purpose of the petition for reopening was to take further

evidence there be a showing that the evidence was not available at the time of the prior hearing That requirement
was delered in the current nile See General Order 16 Amdt 2 33 FR 9402 June 27 1968 issuance of46CFR

502230 General Order 16 30 FR 13604 13616 October26 1965 issuance of 46CFR 502261 However in

this situation the evidence BOE wishes ro have the Commission take notice of and include in the record was not

available at the time BOE filed its Revised Proposed Findings ofFact in November208

4



Landis The Administrative Process 39 1938 Id at 1377

The Commission may reopen aproceeding for the purpose oftaking further evidence

particularly if the evidence is a material fact that might affect the outcome ofthe suit under the

governing law Green Master InYI FreiQht Services Ltd Possible Violations of Sections

10la1and 10b1of the Shipping Act of 1984 29 SRR 1303 1318 FMC 2003 citing

Gonzalez v Torres 915 F Supp 511 515 DPR 1996 The evidence BOE seeks to have

admitted is relevant and material since it addresses Respondents ability to pay a factor that must

be considered in assessing acivil penalty under Section 13 of the Shipping Act The evidence

BOE urges the Commission to take notice of wasnot available at the time BOE filed its Revised

Proposed Findings ofFact in November 2008 Reopening the record to allow for admission of

new evidence will foster amore complete record

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF INFORIVIATION CONTAINED IN RESPONDENT OWEN

ANDERSONSBANKRUPTCY PLEADINGS

Rule 226 of the CommissionsRules provides that official notice may be taken ofany

matter that might bejudicially noticed by the court 46CFR 502226 Rule 201 of the

Federal Rules of Evidence allows for judicial notice of adjudicative facts Fed R Evid 201 A

judicially noticed fact is one that is capable of accurate and ready determination by resort to

sources whose accuracy cannot reasonably be questioned Fed R Evid 201b Information

contained in bankruptcy pleadings have been held to be facts appropriate for judicial notice In

VeeMix Inc vUSDeptof Agriculture 832 F2d601 607 DC Cir 1987 an Agriculture

Department ALJ allowed as evidence information contained in the bankruptcy pleadings of Veg

Mix Inc Agriculture Department procedural rules similaz to the Commissions rules stated

that official notice shall be taken of such matters as are judicially noticed by the courts of the

United States TheDCCircuit Court of Appeals found the ALJ was authorized to take official

notice of the companysbankruptcy petition and the information contained therein when



determining sanctions finding courts may take judicial notice of court records such as those in

bankniptcy proceedings See also Freshman vAtkins 269 US 121 12324 1925 In re

Aughenbaueh 125 F2d887 890 3d Cir 1942 In re EaQSOn Com 37 BR47147980

Bankr EDPa 1984

OE petitions the Commission to take official notice of the information contained in the

bankruptcy pleadings filed in Bankruptcy Petition 0836657 and contained in the attached

document entitled ADDITIONAL PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT BRIEF AND

APPENDIX OF THE BUREAU OF ENFORCEMENT and to admit them into the record5 The

pleadings include a statement of financial affairs schedules of assets and liabilities and aChapter

13 statement of cuaent monthly and disposable income all filed by Owen Anderson under

penalty of perjury as well as pleadings filed by claimants It is appropriate for the Commission

to take official notice ofthe evidence contained in Respondent Owen Andersons bankruptcy

pleadings The CommissionsRules of Practice and Procedure Rules following the

Administrative Procedure Act allow for the admission ofall evidence which is relevant

reliable and probative and not unduly repetitious or cumulative 46CFR 502156 See 5

USC 556dallowing admission ofhearsay evidence as long as it is not irrelevant

immaterial or unduly repetitiousb The pleadings filed in Respondent Owen Andersons

5 This inocmation was obtained from the Public Access to Court Electronic Records PACER service which

provides online access to US Appellate District and Banlauptcy court records and documencs nationwide

Copiesofpleadings filed in the proceeding are available by accessingwlvpacecgovclicking on the link for the

USBankiupcy Court fothe SouhemDisrict ofTexashttosNecEtcsbuscourtseov and inputingBanlQUpcy
Petition 0836657
6 The APA evidentiary standazd is a statutory adaptation of the views of the Supreme Court which has long held

that adminisvative agencies are notbound by the formal rules of evidence and that hearsay is admissible in agency
proceedings See ICC v Louisville Nashville R Co 227US88 1913 Soiller v Atchison T SFRCo
253US117 1920 Opp Cotton Millsv AdminisVator 312 US126 Q941 FTC v Cement InstiNte 333 US
683 1948 Richardson v Perales 402 US389 1971 The Commission addressed this question most recently in

the Shipving Actof 1984 and the CommissionsReeulations at 46 CFR S 515 27 31 SRR 540 2QQ9 To the extent

that the CommissionsRules and the APA diverge from the Federal Rules of Evidence they are not controlling and

the Commission is notbound by heurequirements Documents not meeting the technical requirements of the

Federal Rules of Evidence including hearsay evidence are admissible in a Commission proceeding Gallaeher v
National Transportation Safetv Board 953 F2d 1214 1218 0Cir1992 agencies are not bound by strict roles of

6



bankruptcy proceeding should not be excluded on the grounds ofheazsay Evidence obtained

from the PACER service conceming Respondents assets liabilities and monthly income is

relevant reliable and probative to the question ofwhether Respondents have the ability to pay a

civil penalty The CommissionsRules of Practice and Procedure give the Commission the

authority to take official notice of the information contained in the bankruptcy pleadings

REMAND OF THE PROCEEDING TO THE ALJ

BOE also petitions for a remand ofthe proceeding to the ALJ for further determination

on the imposition ofa civil penalty BOE has requested the Commission take official notice of

and admit into the record evidence which beazs directly on the question ofwhether Respondents

have the ability to pay a civil penalty In his initial decision the ALJ did not impose a civil

penalty citing as relevant here the lack of evidence in the record regarding Respondents ability

to pay t is appropriate to remand the proceeding to the ALJ for consideration ofthe new

evidence and further determination on the imposition of a civil penalty

STAY OF THE DUE DATE FOR FILING EXCEPTIONS

BOE also petitions for astay of the due date for filing exceptions until twenty days after a

ruling is issued on this petition or if the proceeding is remanded to the ALJ until twenty days

after the ALJ issues a decision The Commissionsdecision onBOEs petition may affect

BOEs exceptions to the ALJs decision not to impose a civil penalry therefore it is appropriate

to stay the deadline for the filing of exceptions until twenty days a8er the Commissions ruling

Similarly the ALJsdetermination on remand may affect BOEs exceptions and it is appropriate

to stay the deadline for the filing of exceptions until twenty days after the ALJs decision

evidence goveming jury trials but rather by the APA See also Pacific Champion Exoress CoLtd Possible

Violations 28SRR 1185 1197 1999considering hearsay on question of holding out Madministrative

decision may even be supported by unconoborated anduntested testimony

7



RELIEF REQiJESTED

BOE petitions the Commission to reopen this proceeding in order to admit evidence

obtained from the bankruptcy pleadings of Respondent Owen Anderson This information is

relevant to adetermination of Respondents ability to pay acivil penalty Accordingly BOE

requests that the Commission take official notice of the bankruptcy proceeding and the pleadings

filed therein and admit the evidence into the record BOE further petitions the Commission to

remand the proceeding to the ALJ for consideration of the new evidence and further

determination on the imposition ofa civil penalty and petitions for astay ofthe due date for

filing exceptions until twenty days after aruling onBOEs petition by the Commission or in the

event the proceeding is remanded for a stay ofthe due date until twenty days after adecision by

the ALJ

ElisPHollnd Trial Attome
Bureau ofEnorcement
Federal Mantme Commission

October 2009



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Ihereby certify that on this day ofOctober 2009 a copy of the foregoing PETITION
TO REOPEN THE PROCEEDING FORTHE PURPOSE OF TAHING FURTHER
EVIDENCE TO REMAND THE PROCEEDING TO THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW
JUDGE AND TO STAY THE DUE DATE FOR FILINGEXCEPTIONS has been served
upon all the parties of record by first class mail

C Di
Elisa P Holland

Owen Anderson
Anderson Internationa Transport
3015 Richland Spring Lane

Sugazland TX 77479
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CASES AND AUTHORITIES ADDENDUbI

CASES

Ever Freight Int1Ltd et al 28 3RR 329 335 1998 ALJ

Merritt v United States 960 F2d 15 17 1992

Portman Scuare Ltd 28 SRR 80 86 1998 ALJ

Refrigerated Container Carriers Pty Limited Possible Violations

of Section 10a11 of the Shippine Act of 1984 28 SRR 799 805

Footnote 5 1999 ALJ

STATUTES
46USC 41109

REGULATIONS
46CFR502603b

Page

8
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BOE hereby submits the following additional proposed findings of fact brief and appendix

ADDITIONAL PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT

1 On October 17 2008 Owen Anderson filed aChapter 7 voluntary petition in the US

Bankruptcy Court Southern District ofTexas It was assigned Bankruptcy Petition

0836657 BOE App 28 P BOE001001 BOE App 29

2 On October 17 2008 Owen Anderson also filed Schedules BE F I and J to his

Chapter 7 voluntary petition BOE App 32 Schedule B listed personal property in

the amount of16OOOQOBOE App 32 P BOE001031BOE001033 Schedule E

listed unsecured priority claims in the amount of69800000includinga660000

claim by the Federal Maritime Commission for this proceeding and aclaim by the

Attomey of Texas of3800000BOE App 32 P BOE001035 Schedule F listed

unsecured nonpriority claims in the amount of27087050BOE App 32 P

BOE001035BOE001044 ScheduleIisted Owen Andersons current monthly

income as 280800and his spouses current monthly income as 326900BOE

App 32 P BOE001045 Schedule J listed current monthly expendihues ofOwen

Anderson and his spouse as 607700with amonthly net income of 77800 BOE

App 32 BOE001046

3 On November 5 2008 Owen Anderson filed a Chapter 7 Statement of Current

Monthly Income and MeansTestCalculation BOE App 30 Owen Anderson

listed gross monthly income of 312800 BOE App 30 P BOE001012 Owen

Anderson listed business income of58900BOE App 30 P BOE001013 Owen

Anderson listed total current monthly income including his spouses income of



829100for an annualized current monthly income of9949200 BOE App 30 P

BOE001013

4 On November 5 2008 Owen Anderson filed aStatement of Financial Affairs BOE

App 31 In that statement he listed income from employment or operation of

business as7507200 and income other than from employment or operation of a

business of1361000 BOE App 31 P BOE001020BOE001021 Owen

Anderson also listed in the repossessions foreclosures and returns section ofhis

statement that property worth 12500000 was repossessed or subject to a foreclosure

sale on May 5 2008 BOE App 31 P BOE001022

5 On November 13 2008 the United States Trustee filed amotion to dismiss Owen

Andersons Chapter 7 case because Owen Anderson received a discharge in Case No

0243851H37which was filed on November 21 2002 On November 19 2008

Owen Anderson filed an answer to the motion requesting that his Chapter 7 petition

becoverted to Chapter 13 and he be given time to find ao attorney Owen

Andersons request was ganted on December 30 2008 BOE App 33

6 On February 5 2009 the United States Trustee filed amotion to dismiss Owen

Andersons Chapter 13 petition for failure to make payments provide information

and file a Chapter 13 plan BOE App 36 A hearing was scheduled for Mazch 26

2009 BOE App 28 P BOE001005

7 On February 6 2009 Monique Wolfe filed anotice of removal in Owen Andersons

bankruptcy action citing her suit in the 269 Judicial District Court of Hazris County

Texas BOE App 37 PACER file missing page 5 and 6 ofplaintiffsoriginal

petition Monique Wolfessuit in Texas state court against Owen Anderson

Anderson International Transport and AIT Intemational alleged they failed to



properly complete ashipment of household goods from Texas to Aruba for which

Monique Wolfe paid3000000Monique Wolfe has already obtained adefault

judgment against Anderson International Transport and AIT International in the

Texas state court suit BOE App 37

8 On February 11 2Q09 Owen Anderson represented by Floyd F James Sr

Associates filed a Chapter 13 Petition and accompanying schedules BOE App 34

Owen Anderson showed estimated assets of1000001 to50000000 and liabilities

of the same amount BOE App 34 P BOE001052 In Schedule A Real Property

Owen Anderson listed ahome located at 11835 S Ridgewood Circle valued at

12439600 BOE App 34 P BOE001057 Owen Anderson did not list any

personal property under Schedule B nor did he claim any property as exempt under

Schedule C BOE App 34 P BOE001061BOE001062

9 In Schedule E Creditors holding Unsecured Priority Claims Owen Anderson listed

child support obligations in the amount of3623889BOE App 34 P

BOE001065 In Schedule F Creditors Holding Unsecured Nonpriority Claims

Owen Anderson listed claims totaling 10213322including a claim by

Southwestem Bell Yellow Pages for5362995BOE App 34 P BOEOOlObb

BOE001068

10 In Schedule I Current Income of Individual DebtorsOwen Anderson listed average

monthly income of269800BOE App 34 P BOE001071 In Schedule J

Current Expenditures ofIndividual Debtors Owen Anderson listed average monthly

expenses of242000leaving a monthly net income of27800BOE App 34 P

BOE001072



11 In the Summary ofSchedules Owen Anderson isted assets of12439600 and

liabilities of13837211BOE App 34 P BOE001073

12 On February 11 2009 Owen Anderson filed aStatement ofFinancial Affairs BOE

App 34 P BOE001076BOE001080 Owen Anderson listed negative income of

842200 for 2005 and income of5878200 for 2006 Owen Anderson also listed a

lawsuit against himself Anderson International Transport and AIT Intemational by

Monique Wolfe BOE App 34 P BOE0001076 Owen Anderson also listed a

repossession or foreclosure ofproperty worth 12400000 in August208This

appears to be the property referenced in Proposed Additional Finding ofFact Number

8 BOE App 34 P BOE001077

13 On February 11 2009 Owen Anderson filed aChapter 13 Statement ofCurrent

Monthly Income and Calculation of Commitment Period and Disposable Income

BOE App 34 P BOE001087BOE001093 Owen Anderson listed monthly income

of356400 and annualized income of4276800 BOE App 34 P BOE001087

BOE001088

14 On March 26 2009 the Bankruptcy Court gave Owen Anderson ten days to file an

ACH order pay current plan payments file an amended plan file an amended 22c

file taac retums make an appointment with the trustees accountant provide domestic

support obligation documentation and file an amended schedule I BOE App 28 P

BOE001006

15 On Apri12 2009 Owen Anderson filed arevised Chapter 13 Statement of Current

Monthly Income and Calculation ofCommitment Period and Disposable Income

BOE App 35 Owen Anderson listed monthly income of291436BOE App 35

P BOE001096BOE001097

6



16 On April 15 2009 an order was issued by the Bankruptcy Court dismissing Owen

Andersons Chapter 13 petition for failure to comply with its Mazch 26 2009

requirements BOE App 28 P BOE001007

ARGUMENT

ABILITYTO PAY AND IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTY

Section 13c of the Shipping Act provides that in assessing civil penalties the Commission

take into account the nature circumstances extent and gravity of aviolation as well as the

degree ofculpability history ofprior offenses ability to pay and such other matters as justice

may require 46USC 41109 Ability to pay is only one factor in determining the appropriate

amount ofacivil penalty See Pomnan Scuaze Ltd 28 SRR 80 86 1998 ALJ Ever FreiQht

InYI Ltd et al 28 SRR 329 335 1998 ALJ Refrieerated Container Carriers Pty Limited

Possible Violations ofSection 10al1ofthe Shipping Act of 1984 28 SRR 799 805 Footnote

5 1999 ALJ In taking the Section 13 factors into account the Commission must make

specific findings with regazd to each factor However the Commission may use its discretion to

determine how much weight to place on each factor Merritt vUnited States 960 F2d I5 17

1992

The filings made by Owen Anderson during his bankruptcy proceeding are consistent albeit

not identical with regazd to his income or debts In various filings Owen Anderson indicated

his monthly income was 269800 280800291400 356400 or371700 Additional

Proposed Finding of Fact APFF 2 3 10 13 15 Taking an average it is reasonable to

conclude that Owen Andersonsannualized income is between3700000 and4400000

Excluding any claim by the Commission and including the suit filed by Monique Wolfe the

bankruptcy filings show that Owen Anderson has claims and debts against him ofapproximately



150Q000 to 27000000 some of which aze medical and legal bills APFF 2 6 8

Monique Wolfe has obtained adefault judgnent against Anderson International Transport

APFF 6 It also appeazs that Owen Andersonsmain asset property at 11835 S Ridgewood

Circle Houston Texas is at best the subject of a foreclosure proceeding and may have already

beenthe subject ofa foreclosure sale APFF 4 7 12 It is reasonable to conclude that

Respondents have a limited ability to pay acivil penalty

However ability to pay is only one factor in determining the amount of acivil penalty BOE

believes the record supports imposition ofthe maximum civil penalty of3000000 for each

violation As previously recommended in BOEsRevised Proposed Findings ofFact assessment

of asubstantial civil penalty up to and including the maximum against Respondents is

appropriate Owen Anderson through Anderson International Transport originated twenty

three ocean export shipments during the period January 5 2005 through May 2007 with three

of those shipments occurring after the issuance of an Order of Investigation and Hearing in this

case Many ofhis customers suffered delivery delays and monetary losses With regard to his

history of prior offenses Mr Anderson was counseled personally by representatives ofthe

Commission regarding the requirements of the 1984 Act in 1997 and again in 2006 Mr

Anderson has indicated on several occasions that he is aware of the requirements ofthe Shipping

Act yet continues to knowingly and willfully provide ocean transportation services in violation

of the Shipping Act Most recently Mr Anderson has participated in ocean transportation

activities resulting in substantial harm to the shipping public and other shipping companies

Regardless ofRespondents ability or inability to pay a substantial civil penalty will send a

strong message to other common carriers and serve as adeterrent to similar conduct The

policies for detenence and future compliance with the Commissions regulations aze substantial

1 In his initial decision the ALJ held that a shipment which BOE chazacterized as one shipment was two sepazate
shipments for the same proprietary shipper and found that Respondents violated the Shipping Act on twentytluee
vs twentytwooccasions



factors to be considered with the other factors in assessing the amount of a civil penalty 46

CFR 502603bIn the circumstances ofthis case the deterrent effect on others who might

be inclined to violate the law clearlyjustifies assessment ofa significant civil penalry

notwithstanding Respondents present status

Geor adrino Deputy Di
Elisa P Ho and Trial Attorney
Bure u of Enforcement
Federal Maritime Commission

Octoberti 2009

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I
I hereby certify that on this day ofOctober 2009 acopy of the foregoing
ADDITIONAL PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT BRIEF ANDAPPENDIX OF THE
BUREAU OF ENFORCEMENT has been served upon all the parties ofrecord by first class
mail

f
lisa P Holland

Owen Anderson
Anderson Intemational Transport
3015 Richland Spring Lane

Sugazland TX 77479
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BK MECF LIVE US Bankruptcy CourtTexas Southern Page 1 of

DUPFILER DISMISSED

US Bankruptcy Court
Southern District of Texas Houston

Bankruptcy Petition 0836657
Date filed

Assigned to Lecitia Z Paul Date converted
Chapter 13 Debtor dismissed

Previous chapter 7

Voluntary
Asset

Debtor

Owen W Anderson

3015 Richland Springs tane

Huston Tx 77479

I 4133579

SSN ITIN xxxxx7854

Trustee
David J Askanase

Hughes Watters and Askanase LLP

Three Allen Center

333 Clay 29th Floor

Houston TX 77002

7137590818

TERMINATED 12302008

Trustee

William E Heitkamp
e of Chapter 13 Trustee

ycl Katy Freeway
Ste 590

10172008

12302008

04152009

represented by FloydFames Sr

Floyd F James Assoc PC

6200 Savoy
Ste 260

Houston TX 77036

7139818600

Fax7133343270
Email

ftoydlaw@sbcglobalnet

httpsecftxsbuscourtsgovcgibinDktRptpl430658357728285L45001BOE001000



BK CMECF LIVE US Bankruptcy CourtTexas Southern Page 2 of 9

Houston TX 77024

7137221200

Ci Trustee represented byStephen Douglas
US Trustee Statham

Office of the US Trustee Office of US Trustee

51 5 Rusk Ave

Ste 3516

Houston TX 77002

7137184650

51 5 Rusk

Ste 3516

Houston TX 77002

7137184650 x252

Fax7137184680

Email

stephen statham@usdojgov

Filing
Date

Docket Text

Chapter 7 Voluntary Petition Receipt NumberoFee Amount

299 Filed by Owen Wordsworth Anderson smur Additional
attachments added on 10172008 smur Entered

10172008 1 10172008

Certificate of Credit Counseling Filed By Owen Wordsworth

10172008 2 Anderson smur Entered 10172008

Exhibit D to Petition iFiled By Owen Wordsworth Anderson

10172008 3 smur Entered 10117J2008

Statement of Social Security Number Filed Does this document

change the social security number for one or more debtors No

Has the Meeting of Creditors been set in this case No smur

1017J2008 4 Enteredl0172008

Schedules 8 E FIJFiled By Owen Wordsworth Anderson

10172008 5 smur Entered 10172008

172008 6 No Creditor Mailing List smur Entered 10172008

Previous case filed in the Southern District of Texas Case Number
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0243851Ch7 case discharged on 8J3j04 Previous case filed

in the Northern District of Texas Case Number 9735755

202008 tcam Entered 10202008

Initial Order for Prosecution Signed on 10202008 tcam

10120J2008 7 Enteredl0202008

Order Possible Future Dismissal of Case Court advises that 11

USC Section 521i requires automatic dismissal if information

required by Section 521a1 is not filed Signed on 10202008

10202008 8 tcam Entered 10202008

BNC Certificate of Mailing Related documents7 Initial Order

for Prosecution No of Notices 1 Service Date 10I22J2008

10222008 9 Admin Entered 1023J2008

BNC Certificate of Mailing Related documents 8 Order

Possible Future Dismissal of Case No of Notices 1 Service Date

22J2008 10 1022J2008 Admin Entered 10232008

Notice of Failure to Pay Filing Fees The court may dismiss this

case after 15 days unless the filing fee is paid or a party in

1031 2008 1 1 interest requests a hearing klov Entered 1031 2008

BNC Certificate of Mailing Related documents 1 1 Notice of

Failure to Pay Filing Fees No of Notices 1 Service Date

11 f022008 12 11 J022008 Admin Entered 11 J02i2008

Receipt Number 172544 Fee Amount 29900 Related

documents 1 Voluntary Petition Chapter 7 ejon Entered

11052008 al052008

Statement of Financial Affairs Filed By Owen W Anderson

11052008 13 iwil Entered 11052008

Chapter 7 Statement of Current Monthly Income and Means Test

Caiculation Form 22A Filed By Owen W Anderson Ifil

l052008 14 Entered 11052008
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Creditor Mailing List Loaded Filed By Owen W Anderson Qwii
052008 1 5 Entered 1 1 OS2008

Pay Advices Filed By Owen W Anderson Ifil Entered

11052008 16 11052008

Schedules A C D G HFiied By Owen W Anderson pjam
11052008 1 7 Entered 11052008

Meeting of Creditors 341ameeting to be held on 1242008 at

1 100 AM at Houston 51 5 Rusk Suite 3401 Financial

Management Course duel182009 Last day to oppose

discharge or dischargeability is2Z2009 tcam Entered
11062008 1 11062008

BNC Certificate of Mailing Meeting of Creditors Related

documents 18 Meeting of Creditors Chapter 7 No Asset No of

Notices 30 Service Date 11082008 Admin Entered

J0812008 19 11092008

Motion to Dismiss Case for Other Cause ObjectionsJRequest for

Hearing Due in 20 days Filed by US Trustee US Trustee

Attachments 1 Proposed Order Statham Stephen Entered

11132008 20 11132008

Motion to Convert Case to Chapter 13 Motion to Extend Time to

find an attorney Filed by Debtor Owen W Anderson jgon
11 192008 21 Entered 11192008

Order Related Doc 21 Signed on 1212008 kstr Entered

12O1Z008 22 12022008

BNC Certificate of Mailing Related documents 22 Order on

Motion to Extend Time No of Notices 1 Service Date

12042008 23 12042008 Admin Entered 12052008

Notice of Continuance of Meeting of Creditors Meeting of

Creditors Held Debtor DID NOT appear 341 Meeting NOT

CONCLUDED Reset 341ameeting to be held on 12302008 at

httpsecftxsbuscourtsgovcgibinDktRptpl430658357728285L45001 BOE001003
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1030AM at Houston 515 Rusk Suite 3401 Askanase David

12052008 Entered 12052008

Notice of Appearance and Request for Notice Filed by Floyd F

James Sr Filed by on behalf of Owen W Anderson jwil Entered

12162008 24 12J172008

Order Mooting Motion to Dismiss Case Related Doc 20

Granting Motion to Convert Case to Chapter 13 Related Doc

12302008 25 21 Signed on 12302008 Ifil Entered 12302008

Notice of Appointment of Successor Trustee Trustee William E

12302008 Heitkamp added to the case Ifif Entered 1230J2008

BNC Certificate of Mailing Related documents 25 Order on

Motion to Dismiss Case Order on Motion to Convert Case To

Chapter 13 No of Notices 28 Service Date Ot O1 2009
O1 Ol 2009 26 Admin Entered O1022009

TrusteesReport of No Distribution Case Converted to Chapter

13 Related documentsNotice of Continuance of Meeting of

O1 052009 27 Creditors Askanase David Entered O1052009

Chapter 13 Meeting of Creditors 341ameeting to be held on

24J2009 at 1000 AM at Houston 51 5 Rusk Suite 3401 Proofs

of Claims due by552009 Confirmation Hearing to be held on

3262009 at 0930 AM at Houston Courtroom 401 tLZC

O1082009 28 Heitkamp William Entered O1 082009

BNC Certificate of Mailing Meeting of Creditors Related

documents 28 Chapter 13 Meeting of Creditors batch Chapter
13 Meeting of Creditors batch No of Notices 31 Service Date

O1 102009 29 O1102009 Admin Entered O1 il 1 j2009

Chapter 13 TrusteesNotice of Confirmation Hearing and Plan

O1 152009 30 Summary Heitkamp William Entered O1 152009

BNC Certificate of Mailing Related documents 30 Chapter 13

TrusteesNotice of Confirmation Hearing and Plan Summary No
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of Notices 28 Service Date Oi 172009 tAdmin Entered

1172009 31 O1182009

Notice of Appearance and Request for Notice Filed by Danny Joe

Wallis Filed by on behalf of Attorney General Of Texas Child

O1 222009 32 Support Division Wallis Danny Entered O1222009

Meeting of Creditors Held Trustee Does Not Recommend

Confirmation of the plan filed on NO PLAN FILED NO FORM 22C

PAY ADVICES OR TAX RETURNS FILED document number NO

PLAN FILED Debtor did NOT appear at meeting held242009

Meeting not concluded Related documents 28 Chapter 13

Meeting of Creditors batch Chapter 13 Meeting of Creditors

0205J2009 33 batch Heitkamp William Entered 02052009

Chapter 13 TrusteesMotion to Dismiss Case Hearing scheduled

for3262009 at 0930 AM Heitkamp William Entered

02052009 34 02052009

Adversary case0903071 Nature of Suit 12 Recovery of

moneyproperty 547 preference Complaint by Monique Wolfe

against Anderson International Transport AfT International

Owen Andy Anderson Receipt Number 0 Fee Amount 250

02062009 35 mmap Entered 02062009

BNC Certificate of Mailing Related documents 34 Chapter 13

Trustees Motion to Dismiss Case No of Notices 28 Service Date

02072009 36 02072009 Admin Entered0208i2009

Amended Schedules filed Schedule A Schedule B Schedule C

Schedule D Schedule E Schedule F Schedule G Schedule H

Schedule I Schedule J Fee Amount 26 Filed By Owen W

02112009 37 Anderson ames Floyd Entered 02112009

Chapte 13 Plan Filed by Owen W Anderson lames Floyd

0211 2009 38 Entered 0211 2009

Notice of Appearance and Request for Notice Filed byJohn P
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Dillman Filed by on behalf of Fort Bend County Dillman John

02252009 39 Entered02252009

Receipt of Amended Schedules0836657miscamsc3l 2600

Filing Fee Receipt number 881 3401 Fee amount 2600 US

02272009 Treasury Entered02272009

Certificate of Credit Counseling Filed By Owen W Anderson

02272009 40 Ifiq Entered02272009

Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Fort Bend County

Related documents 38 Chapter 13 Plan Dillman John

0317i2009 41 tEntered03172009

Notice of Appearance and Request for Notice Filed by James F

Kovach Filed by on behalf ofATTAdvertising LP Kovach

03232009 42 James Entered 03232009

First Amended Chapter 13 Plan Filed by Owen W Anderson

Related documents38 Chapter 13 Plan qames Floyd Entered

03252009 43 0325l2009

Withdraw Document Filed By Fort Bend County Related
documents 41 No action taken on Objection to Confirmation of

03262009 44 the Plan Diliman John Entered03262009

Miscellaneous action by court Related to document 28 Debtor

has 10 days to file an ACH order pay current plan payments file

an amended plan file an amended 22c file tax returns make an

appointment with the trusteesaccountant provide domestic

support obligation documentation and file an amended schedule

I or the Trustee will submit an order of dismissal to the Court

0326J2009 45 tcam Entered03272009

Miscellaneous action by court Related to document 34 Debtor

has 10 days to file an ACH order pay current plan payments file

an amended plan file an amended 22c file tax returns make an

appointment with the trusteesaccountant provide domestic
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support obligation documentation and file an amended schedule

I or the Trustee will submit an order of dismissaf to the Court

262009 46 tcam Entered03272009

Second Amended Chapter 13 Plan Filed by Owen W Anderson

Related documents 38 Chapter 13 Plan 43 Amended Chapter
0402J2009 47 13 Plan Qames Floyd Entered 04022009

Chapter 13 Statement of Current Monthly and Disposable Income

Filed By Owen W Anderson ames Floyd Entered

04022009 48 04022009

Third Amended Chapter 13 Plan Filed by Owen W Anderson

Related documents 38 Chapter 13 Plan 43 Amended Chapter
13 Plan 47 Amended Chapter 13 Plan qames Floyd Entered

04022009 49 04022009

Chapter 13 TrusteesCertificate ofNonCompliance
Attachments 1 Proposed OrderHeitkamp William Entered

09J2009 50 04J092009

Order Dismissing Case Signed on4152009 mrod Entered

04152009 51 04152009

BNC Certificate of Mailing Related documents 51 No action

taken on Order Dismissing Case No of Notices 34 Service Date

0417204 52 04172009 Admin Entered 04i182009

PACER Service Center

Transaction Receipt

09102009144932

PACER

Login
us4412 Clent

Code

nn0836657 Fil or Ent
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B 22AOciel Form 22AChapter 701OS

Inre OWENW ANDERSON
Debtors

United Stetas Oiatrict Cou
Southern irtrict of Tex

FILED

According to the calculations required by this statement N 0 5

The presumption arises
Michool N

Case Number 083 6 657 The presumpNon does not arise

Ifknown
Check the boz as directed in PaRSiIII and VIof this statement

CHAPTER 7 STATEMENT OF CURRENT MONTHLY INCOME
AND MEANSTESTCALCULATION

inaddiion to Schedules I and 7 this statement must be completed by every individual chapter 7 debtor whether or not filing
jointly Joint debtors may complete one statementonly

Part I EXCLUSION FOR DISABLED VETERANS ANDNONCONSUMERDEBTORS

Ifyouare a disabled veteran described in the VeteransDeclaration in thisPart I I check the box athe beginning of the
VeteransDeclaration 2 check the box for The presumption does not arise at the top of this staument and 3
complete the verification in Part VIII Do notcomplete any ofthe remaining paru of this statement

IA

VeterensDeclaration By checking this box I declare under prnalry ofperyury that I am a disabte veteran as
defined in 38 USC 37411whose indebtedness occurted primarily during a period in which I was onaciveduty as
defined in 10USC 101d1or while I was perfortning a homeland dcfense activity as defined in 32USC 9011
Ifyour debts are notprimarily consumer debts check the box below and complete theverification in Part VIIL Do not

1 B complete any of the remaining parts of thisstatement

Declantion otnooconsumerdebts By checking this box I declarethat my debts are not primarily consumer debu

Part II CALCULATION OF MONTHLY INCOME FOR 707bnEXCLUSION

MaritaVfiling status Check the box that applies and complete the balance ofthis part ofthis statement as directed
a Unmarried Complete only ColumnADebtorsIncome7tor Lines311

b Mazried not filing joinUy with declaration of separate households By checking this box debmr declares under
penalty ofperjury My spouse and I are legally seperated under appiicablenonbankruptcy lawor my spouse and I

2
are living apart other than for the purpose ofevading the requirements of 707b2xAof the Barilcruptcy Code
Comptete only ColumuADebtoraIncome tor Ltoes311

c Married not filingjointly without thedeclaration ofseparate households set out in Line 26above Complete both
ColumnADebtorsIncome and ColamnBSpousesIncome for Lioa311

d Married filing jointly Complete both ColamnADebtorsIocome and ColumnBSpousesIncome for
Lines3I1

All figures must reflect average moMhly income received from all sources derived during Colomn A Column B
the six calendaz months prior to filing the bankruptcy case ending on the last day of the De6tors Sponses
moMh before the filing Ifthe amomt of monthly income varied during the six months you ocome Income
must divide thesixmonth total by six and mter the result on the appropriate line

3 Gross wages salary tips boouses overtimq commicsions

BOE001012



caseuatiti5i uocument i4 ruea in i x5ts on i iiu5iuu rage r ot ts

B 22A Official Form 22A Chapter 7OI08

Income from the operation ot a busioess profession or farm Subtract Line b from Line a

and enter the difference in the appropriate columns ofLine 4 Ifyou operate more than one

business profession or farm enter aggegate numbers and providc details on an attachment
Do not enter a number less than zero Do oot include any part of the business eapenses
eetered on Line b as adeduction In Part V

a Gross receipts

b Ordinary and necessary business expenses S

c i Business income Line a

Reot and other real property income Subtract Line b from Line a and enter the difference
in the appropriate columns ofLine 5 Do no enter a number Iess than zero Do not ioclude

any part ofthe operaHng expenses entered on Line b as e deduction iu Part V

a Gross receipts a

b Ordinary and necessary operating expenses S

c Rrnt and other real property income Subtract Line b from Line a

Interest dividends and royiltie

I 7 I Pension and retirement iocome I I I

I I
Any amounts paid by anotherperson or eotity ona regolar basis for the household

I I8 expenses o the debtor or the debtorsdependeots iocluding child supporfpaid for that

parpose Do not include alimony or separaze maintenance payments or amounts paid by
your spouse itColumn B is completed

Unemployment compensation Enter the amount in the appropriate columns of Line 9

However ifyou contend that unemployment compensation received by you or yow spouse
was abenefit under the Social Securiry Act do not list the amount of such compensaionin
Column A or B but insteadsatethe amomt in the space below

Unemployment compensation claimed to

be a benefit underthe Social Security Act DebWr S Spouse S

Income from all other sourcex Specify source and amount Ifnecessary list additional
sources on a separate page Do not ioclode alimooy or separate mainteoance paymeots
paid by your spoase it Columo B is completed bot include sll other paymeots ot

alimooy or separate mainhnance Do not include any benefits received under the Social

Security Act or payments received as a victim ofa war crime crime against humanity or as a

IO mofinumational ordomestic terrorism

s

b a
aseac3

lotal and enter on Line 10

Subtotal of Current Mont6ly Income for 707bAdd Lines 3 thru 10 in Column A I Iand ifColumn B is completed add Lines 3 through 0 in Coliunn B Enter thetotals a g

I
Total Currcnt Monthly Inrnme for 707bxnIfColumn B has been completed add

I I12 Line 1 lColumn A to Line 11 Column B and enter the total IfColumn B has notbeen

completed enter the amount Crom Line 1 lColumn A s

PartIIIAPPLICATION OF 707bEXCLUSION

I 13 I Annuelized Carrent Moothly Inrnme for 707bxMultiply the amount from Line 12 by the number I12 and rnter the result S

BOE001013



caseuatiti5i uocument in rnea m i x5ts on iuu5iuts rage ot a

B 22A Offcial Form 22AChaprer 70lO

Applicable mediaa tamily incomeEnter the median family income for the applicable state and household

14
size This information is available by family siu atwwwusdoisoeusUor from the clerk ofthe

bankruptcy couR

aEnter debtorsstate of residence bEnter debtorshousehold size

Application ofSection 707bxCheck the applicable box andproceed as directed

5 T6e amount ooLine 13 is less than or equsl to the amount on Line ld Check the box for The presumption dces
notarise at the top ofpage 1 ofthis statement and complde Part VIII do notcomplete Parts NV VI or VII

The amount on Line 13 is morc than the amonnt on Line 14 Complete the remaining pazts of thisstatement

Complete Parts IV V VI and VII ofthis statement only if required See Line 15

I Part IV CALCULATION OF CURRENT MONTHIYINCOME FOR 707b2
I 16 Eoter the amount from Line 12 IS I

17

Marital adjustmenL Ifyou checked the box at Line 2c enter on Line 17 the total of any income listed in
Line 11 Column B that was NOT paid on a regular basis for the household expenses ofthe debtor or the
debtorsdependents Specify in the lines below the basis for excluding the Column B income such as

payment ofthe spouses tax liability or the spouses support of persons other than the debtor or the debtors

dependents and the amount of income devoted to each purpose Ifnecessary lis additional adjustrnents on

a separate page Ifyou did notcheck box at Line 2c entec zero

a S

b

c

Total and enter on Line 17

18 Current monthly income for 707bx2 Subtract Line 17 from Line 16 and encer theresult

Part V CALCULATION OF DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME

Subpart A Deductions under Standards oft6e Internal Revenue Service IRS
Natiooal Standards food cbthiog aod other items Enter in Line 19A the Total amount from IRS

l9A National Standards for Food Clothing and Other Items for the applicable household size This infortnaion
is available at wwwusdojeovusU or fmm the clerk ofthe bankruptey court

Nationsl Standards 6ealth carc Enter in Line al below the amount from IRS National Standards for Out
ofPocket Health Care for persons under 65 years of age and inLine a2 the IRS National Standards for Out

ofPocket Health Carc for persons 65 yearsofage orolderThis informaaon is available at

wwwusdojeocusVor from the clerk ofthe bankruptcy court Enter in Line bl the number ofinembers of

your household who are under 65 years ofage and enter in Line b2 the number ofinembers of your
household who are 65 years ofage orolder 7he total number ofhousehold members must be the same as

thenumber stated in Line 14b Multiply Line al by Line bl to obtain atotal amount for household members

under 65 and enter the result in Line cl Multiply Line a2 by Line 62 W obtain a total amount for household
19B members 65 and older and enter the result in Line c2 Add Lines cl and c2 to obtain a total health care

amount and enter the result in Line 19B

Hoosehold members under 65 years ot age Household members 65 years of age or older

al Allowance per member a2 Allowance permember

bl Number ofinembers b2 Number of inembers

cl Subtotal c2 Subtotal

BOE001014
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Local Standards 6ousing and utilities nonmortgage eapeuses Enter the amount ofthe IRS Housing and
20A Utilities Standardsnonmortgage expenses for ihe applicable county and household siu This information

is available at wwwusdojeo usd or from the clerk ofthe bankruptcy court

Local Standards housiog and utilities mortgagereoteapense Enter in Line a below ffie amount of the

IRS Housing and Utilities Standards mortgagerentexpense for your counTy and household siu this
information is available atwvvusdoieovustor from theclerk ofthe bankniptcy court enter on Line b the

total ofthe Average Monthly Payments for any debts sewred by your home as stated in Line 42 subtraM

Line b from Line a and enter the result in Line 20B Do not eoter an amount less thao zero

20B
a IRS Housing and Utilities Standards mortgagerenalexpense

b Average Monthly Payment for any debts secured by your home
ifany as stated in Line 42

c Netmortgagerenal expense Subtrac Line b from Line a

onl Standards housing and utilitiea adjustment Ifyoucontend that the process set ou in Lines 20A

and 20B does notaccurately compute the allowance to which you are entitled underthe IItS Housing and
Utilities Standards enter any additional amowt to which youcontend you are entitled and state the basis for

Z your contention in the space below

LocatStandards trensportation vehicle opentionpublicronsportation expeose You are entitled to

an expense allowance inhiscategory regardless of whether you pay the expenses ofoperating a vehicle and

regardless of whether you use public transportation

I
Check the number of vehicles for which you pay the operating expenses or for which the operating expenses
are included ac a contribution to your household expenses in Line 8

ZZA 0 1 2 ormorc

Ifyou checked 0enter on Line 22A the Public Trensportation amount from IRS Local Standards

Transportaionfyou checked 1 or 2 ormore enteron Line 22A the Operating Costs atnount from IRS

Local Standazds Transportation for the applicable number ofvehicles in the applicable Metropolitan
Statistical Area or Census Region7hese amounu are available atwwwusdojeovusU or from the clerk of

the banlwptcy courtJ a

Local Standards trensportation additional publictransportation ezpense Ifyou pay the operating
expenses for a vehicleand also use public transportation and you contendthat you are entitled to an

ZZg additional deduction for your public Uansportation expenses enter on Line 22B the Public Transportatiod
amount from IRS Local Standards Tmnsportatioa This amount is available at wwwusdojcovusUor from
the clerk ofthe bankruptcy court s

Local Standards transportstion ownershiplease ezpeose Ve6icle 1 Check the numberof vehicles for
which you claim an ownershiplease expense You may notclaim an ownershiplease expense for more than
hvo vehicles

1 2 or more

Ener in Line a below the Ownership Costs for One Car from the IRSlocal Standards Transportation
available atawwusdoicuvusdor from the clerk of the bankruptcy couR eoter in Line b the otal ofthe

z3 Average Monthly Payments for any debts secured by Vehicle 1 as stated in Line 42 subtrad Line b from

Line a and enter the result in Line 23 Do not enhr an amouot less thao uro

a RSTrensportation Standards Ownership Costs S

b Average Monthly Payment for any debts secured by Vehicle l
as stated in Line 42

c Net ownershiplease expense for Vehicle 1 Subtract Line b from Line a

BOE001015
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24

Local Standards transportation ownershiplease expense Vehicle 2 Complete this Line only ifyou
checked the 2or more Box in Line 23

Enter in Line a below the Ownership Costs for One Car from the IRS Local Standards Transportation
available atwwwusdoieovusV or from the clerk of the bankruptcy court emer in Line b the total ofthe
Average Monthly Payments for anydebts secured by Vehicle 2as stated in Line 42 subvact Line b from
Line a and enter the result in Line 24 Do oot enter an amount less t6ao zero

a 1RS Transportation Standards Ownership Costs

b Average Monthly Payment for any debts secured by Vehicle 2
as stated in Line 42

c Net ownershiplease expense for Vehicle 2 Subtract Line b from Line a

Other Necessary Eapenses tsaes Enter the total average monthly expense that you actually incur for all
25 federel state and local tanesoher than real estate and sales tazes such as income taues selfemployment

taxessocialsecuriry taxes and Medicare taxes Do not inclode real estate or sales taxes

Other Necessary Eapeases involuntary dedactions for employmen4 Enter the total average monthly
26 Payroll dedudions that are required for your employment such as retirement wntributions union dues and

uniform costs Do not inclode discretionary amounts such as voluntary 401k cootribotions

I I
Other Necessary Expenses life insurance Enter total average monthly premiums that you actually pay for I IZ term life insurance for yourself Do not indude premiums or insurance oo your depeodents for whole
life or for aav ot6er form of insnrence

Ofher Necessary Ezpenses courtordered payments Enter the total monthly amount hat you are

28 required to pay pursuant to the order ofa court or administrative agency such as spousal or child support
payments Do not include paymenb oo past dae obligatioos included io Lioe 44

Other Necessary Eapenses edacation for employment or for s physically or mentally chsllenged child

Z9
Enter the total average monthly amount that you actually expend for education that is a condition of
employment and for education that is required for a physically or memally challenged dependent child for
whom no public education providing similar uevices is available

I I
Other NecessaryEpenses childcare Enter the total average monthly amount that you actually expend on

I I30 childcaresuchas babysitting day care nursery and preschool Do not ioclude other educational
paymeots a

Ot6er Necessary Ezpenses 6eslth arc Enter the total averege monthly amount that you actually expend
3

onhealth care that is required for the health and welfare ofyourselfor your dependenu that is not

reimbursed by insurance or paid by a health savings account and that is in excess of the amountentered in
Line 19B Do not ioclnde payments for hnltA iosuronce or healt6 savings accounts Gsted in Lioe 34 a

OtherNecessary Expenses telecommanita6on servicex Enter the total average monUily amount that you

32 actually pay for telecommunication services other than your basic home telephone and cell phone service
such as pagers call waiting caller id special long distance or inumM servicetothe extent necessary for
your health and welfare or that ofyourdependenu Do not include aoy amount previously deducted a

33 Total Expenses Allowed under IItSStandsrds Enter the total ofLines 19 Uvough 32 a

Subpart B AddiNonal Living Eapeose Deductions

Note Do not include any ezpenses t6at you 6ave listed in Lines 1932

BOE001016
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Health Insuaoce Disability Iosuronce and Health Savings AccountEpenses Listthe monthly
expenses in the categories set out in lines acbelow that are reuonably necessary for yourself your spouse
ar your dependents

34

a Health Insurance

b Disability Insurance a

c Health Savings Account y

Total and enter on Line 34

Ifyou do oot actaally expeod this total amount stateyour actual total average monthly expenditures in the
space below

Continued contributioos to t6e careof house6old or family members Enter the total average actual

35 monthly expenses thatyou will continue to pay for the reasonable and necessary care and support of an

elderly chronically ill ordisabled member ofyour household or member ofyour immediate family who is
unable to pay for such expenses a

Protec6on against famtly violence Enrer the total average reasonably necessary monthly expenses that you

36 actually inwrred to maintain the safety ofyour family under the Family Violence Prevenion and Services
AM or offier applicable federal law The nature of these expenses is requved to be kept confidential by the
court c

Home energy costs Enter the total average monthly amount in excess of the allowance specified by IRS

37
Local Standards for Housing and Utilities that you actually expend for home energy costs You most
provide your case trustee with documentsHon of youractual eapenses and yoa must demonstrah that
the additional amount claimed b reasooable and necessary

Education expenses for depeadent chiWrm las than I8Enter the total average monUily expenses that
you actually incut not to oxceed St3750per child for attendance at a private or public elementary or

38 secondary school by your dependent children less than 18 years ofage You must provide yourcase trustee
with documentstion ofyour actusl eipeoses aod you must eiplaio why the amouot claimed Is
reasooable and necessary aed oot already accounted for in t6e IItS Standards a

Additional food aod clothingepense Enter the total average monthly arnount by which your food and
clothing expenses exceed the combined allowances for food and clothing apparel and services in the IRS

39 National Standards not to exceed 5 ofthose combined allowances Ihis infortnation is available at

wwwusdoieousUor from the clerk ofthe bankruptcy court You must demonstrate t6at the additional
amovet claimed is reasooable and necessary s

40 Continued charitable rnntribuNoos Enter the amount that you will continue to convibute in the form of
cash or financial insuumenu to a charitableorganiation as defined in 26USC 170c12

41 I Total Additional Ezpense Dedactions under 707bEntcr the total ofLines 34 tlvough 40

Subpart C Deductions or Debt Payment I
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Future payments on secured daims For each ofyour debts that is secured by an interest in property that
you own list the name ofthe crediror identify ffie property securing the debt state the Average Monthly
Payment and check whether the payment includes taxes or insurance The Average Monthly Payment is the
total ofall amounts scheduled as contractually dce to each Secured Creditor in tke60 months following the
filing of the bankruptcy case divided by 60 Ifnecessary list additional entries on a separate page Enter
the total of the Average Monthly Payments on Line 42

Name of Property Securing the Debt Average Dces payment
qz Creditor Monthly includetaxes

Payment or insurance

a yes O no

b S yes no

S yes no

Total Add
i i i mes a u ana c I I

Other paymeots on secured claims Ifany of debts listed in Line 42 are secured by your primary
residence a motor vehicle or otherproperty necessary for your support or the support of yourdependents
you may include in your deduMion160th ofany amount the wreamounY that you must pay the creditor
inaddiion to the payments listed in Line 42 in otdu to maintain possession ofthe property The wre

amount would include any sums in default that mustbe paid in order to avoid repossession or foreclosure
List and total any such amounts in the following chart Ifnecessary list additional enVies on a separate

43 Name of Property Sewring the Debt U60th ofthe Cure Amount
Creditor

a a

b g

c f

Total Add

I I
Paymentv oo prepetiNon priority claims Enter the total amount divided by 60 ofall priority claims such I I44 as priority tax child support and alimony claims for which you were liable at the time of your banlwptcy
filing Do aot include curreot obligatioes such as those set out io Line 28 S

I
Chapter 13 administretiveepeoses Ifyou are eligible to file a case under chapter 13 complete the
following chart multiply the amount in line a by the amount in line b and enter the resulting administrative
expense

45

a Projected average monthly chapter l3 plan payment S

b Current multiplitt for your disvict as detertnined under schedules issued

by the Executive Office for United States Trustees 7his information is
available at wuwusdoieovusUor from the clerk ofthebankruptcy
court X

c Average monthly adminisVative expense of chapter 13 case Total Multiply Lines
a and b S

I 46 I Totnl Deducfioos tor Debt Payment Enter the total ofLines 42 through 45 s
Subpart D Total Deductions from Income

47 I Total o aIl deductioos allowed under 707bx2Enter the total ofLines 33 41 and 46 I I

BOE001018
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PartVI DETERMINATION OF 707b2PRESUMPTION

48 Enter the amoaot from Line 18 Curreot monthty income for 707b2 S

49 Enter the smoant from Line 47 Total ofall deduMions allowed under 707b2 S

50 Monthly disposable income under 707b2Subtract Line 49 from Line 48 and enter theresult S

5 60mooth disposable income ander 707b2MulHply the amowt in Line 50 by the number 60 and
enter the result S

Initial presumptioo determinatioo Check the applicable box and proceed as directed

T6e amount on Line 51 is less t6an 56575 Checkthe box for Ihe presumption dces not arise at the top of page 1

of this statement and comptete theverification in Part VIII Do not complete the remainder of Part VI

52 The rmonnt set fort6 on Line Sl is more than 510950 Check the box for The presumption arises at the top of

page I ofthis statement andcomplete the verification in Part VIII You may aiso complete Part VII Do not complee
tte remainder of Part VI

The amount on Lioe 51 is at leastS6575 but not more theo S10950 Complete theremainder ofPart VILines 53

through 55

53 Enter t6e amount ofyour totaloonpriorily uosecured debt

54 Threshold de6t paymeot amount Muliiply the amount in Line 53 by the number025 and enter the result S

Secondary presumption determinatioo Check the applicable box and proceed as direced

The amouet on Line 51 is less t6an t6e amouot on Line 54 Check the box for Ihe presumption does not arise at

55 etop ofpage 1 ofthis statement and complete the verificadon in PaR VIII

The amount oo Ltne 51 is eqnal to or greater than the smouot on Line 54 Check the box forIhepresurttpion
arises at thetop ofpage 1 of this statement and complete the verification in PaR VIII You may also complete Part
vn

PartVII ADDITIONAL EXPENSE CLAIMS

Ot6erEpensesLisand describe any monthly expensesnot othenvise stated in this form that are required for the health
and welfare of youandyour family and thatyou contend should be an addidonal deduction from yourcurrentmonthiy
income under 707bx2XAxiixn Ifnecessary list additional sources on a separate page All figures should reflect your

average monthly expense for each item fotal the expenses

56
Expense Description Monthly Amount

a S

b S
c S

Total Add Lines a b and c S

Part VIII VERIFICATION

I declare wder penalty ofperyury that the information provided inthis statement is Uve and correct Ifthis is ajoint case

both debtors must sign

57
Date Signature

Debtor

Date Signature
Joint Debtor ifan

BOE001019
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United States Oistrict Couuern District ofieie7otfidal Porm 7 zro7 FLEU

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT NOV 0 5 2008

Michael N Miiby Clerk

lnreQWEN W 1Ni1ERSf1N caseNo na3FF5
nebco iftnown

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

This statement is to be completed by every debtor Spouses filing a joint petition may file asingle statementon which
the infotmation foc both spouses is combined If the case is filed under chapter 12 or chapter 13 a married debtor mustfiunish
information for both spouses whether or not ajoint petition is filed wiless the spouses are separated anA ajoint perition is not
filed M individual debtor engaged inbusiness as a sole proprieor periner famiiy farmer or selPtmployed professional
should provide the information requested on this statemert conceming alt such activities as well es the individualspersonal
affaus To indicatc paymrnts transfers and tle like to minor children stateti childs initials and the name adaddress of the
childs pareM orgudian such asAB a minor child by ohnDce gimldiaa Donot disclose the childs neme Sce 11 USC

112 and Fed R Bankr P 1007m

Questions 1 IS areto be completed by e11 debtors Debtnrs that are orhave been in bugirnss as defined below also
must complete Qucstions 19 23Ithe anewer to an appiiuble quaNon is Nonq mark tht boz labeled Nona If
addiHonal space is needed for the enswa M arry questan uuand attach asepaateshcet properly idenrifiod with ihe case narne
case number if laown end the number of Nequesion

DEFNTIONS

nbusrness A debtor is in business for tle purpose of this form if the debtor is acoporation orpermeeship M
individual debtor is inbusiness Por the pwpose of this fom iftle debtor is w Aas bee within six years immediatety preceding
the filing of this bankrucy case any of the following an officer director managing executive or owner of 5 percent ormore
ofthe voing orequity seavities of a corpocation a pertrky otlxr than a Iimited parmer of apartnecship a sole proprietor or

selfcmployeA Cul4time orpttime Mindividual debtor also may be inMuicess for the puryosc ofthis fortn ifthe debtor
engages ina Radebiness orother activity other than as ap employee to supplement income from the debtors primary
employmem

arider I7e term iasider includes but is not Iimited to relativa of the debtor gencral paztners offfie debtor and
their ldatives colporations of which the de6tar is an officerdveaor or person inconWl otficets direams and eryowner of
S percent or mole of the voting or equity securities of a corporate debtor and their reletive liatesoftlie debtor and insiders
ofsuch liates any manangagent aCthe debtor l lUSC 101

1 locome from employmeot oropentioa of buaieese

Nooe State qegoss amount of income the debtor has reoeiveA from employmeM trede orprofession or Crom opeation of
the debtors business including perttime ectivities either ac an empbyx or in independecR trade ot busicess from the

begineingaf tttis calendar yeerbtlx dete this case was commenced State elso the gross amomts received during the
twoyean immediekYP8ttus calendar year A debtor datmaintains or has maintaired fmaccial recordc on

the basis of a fiscal rather than a calendar year may report fiscal year income Identify the begiiuung and ending dates
of the debtots fiscal year Ifa joint pctition is fileQ state income for each spouse separatety Mazcied debtors filing
under chapter 12 or chapter 13 mustsateincome of both spouses wtwtheror trot ajoirt pe6tion is filed unless the

spouses aze seperazed and e jointpctition is not filed

AMOUNf SOURCE

7507200 PENSIONS AND BUSINESS DRAWINGS

BOE001020
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2 Income other than from employment or opcn8on of buainae

rb State the amouM of income received by ttie debtor other than from employment trade professioq operation ofthe

debrors businessdaing the Moyeare immediately preceding the commencemeM ofthis case Give particulars Ifa

joini petition is fikQ state income for each spouse sepazately Msrrted debtors filing under chapter 12 or chapter 13

must staa income for each spouse whether or rwt a joint petition is fited unless the spouses are separated and a joiM
petition is wt filed

AMOUNT SOURCE

1361000 PENSIONS

3 Paymenb to crcditore

CoylemaorA mnpproprtaK awd c

Naoe

L a Indrvidva orjoint debrorswrlbprimarily consumerdebb Lis all paymenson loans inslallmrnt purchases of

goods or services and other debts to eny crcditor made within 90 daye immediately preceding the mmmencemeirt of

this case unless tle aggregate value of etl property thst conscitutes or isatected by such transfer is less than S600

Indicate with an asterisk arypayments that were made to a ccediror on account of a doroestic support obligation or

es pert ofan altemative repayment schedule imder a plan by an approved nonprofit budgeting and credit cowseling
agency Martied debtors filing under chepter l2 m chapter 13 must include payments by either or both spouscs

whether or not a joint petition is 61ed wless the spouses are separaud and ajoilrt petition is not filed

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CREDITOR DATES OF AMOUNC AMOUNT

PAYMEN7S PAID STTLLOWING

b Debtor whase debLS are notprirrtilyconsumerdebls List each payment oroFe transfe to any creditor made

witliln 90 daya immediately preceding the commencement of the case unless the eggegate value ofall property that

consdtutes or is aflected by suc6 hansfer is less ttian 55475 If the debeor is an individual indicau withan esterisk

any peyments that were made m a creditor on accowrt of a domestic support obligation ot as part of an altemative

repayment schedde under aplan by an approved nonprofit budgeting and aedit couaselin8 agency Mameddebtots

filing under c6apter 12 orchapar 13 must inciude payments and aha Vansfers by either or both spouses whether rn

rmt a joint petroon is filed mlas t6e spouses ere sryareted end a joiM petition is not filed

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CAEDITOR DATES OF AMOUNT AMOUNT

PAYMEN7S PADOR SfLL

TRANSFERS VALUEOF OWING

TRANSFERS

BOE001021
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c AIdebrors List all payments made within one year immediauly preceding the commencement of this case

to orfor the benefit of creditors who areor were insiders Martied debtors filing under chapter I2 or chapter 13 must
include payments by either or both spotues whether or nota joint petition isfied ess the spouses are separated and
ajoiM petition is notfiled

NAME ANDADDRESS OF CREDITOR DATE OF AMOUNT AMOUNT
AND RELATIONSHIPf0DEBTOR PAYMENT PAID STTLL OWiNG

4 Suib and adminiatrative praeedings eiecutansgsmiahmeob and attschmenb

N a List all suits and administrative pmacdings to which the debtor is orwas a party within ooe year immediazely
preceding the filing of this banlauptcy case MarrieA debtmy filing mder chspter 12 or chapter 13 muct include
infonnation conceming either orboth spouses whether or not a joim petition is filed mkss the spouses sre separated
and ajoint petition is notfled

CAPI70N OF SUIT
AND CASE NUMBER

DOCKET 0702

NAUREOF PROCEEDING

EXPORT SHIPP
ING

COURT OR AGENCY
ANDIACA7iON

STAIUS OR
DISPOSTION

FMC
800 NTfi CAPITOL

STREET UNRESOLVEn
WASHINGTON DC20573

H b Describe all property thai has been attached gamished or uized wder eny legal orequitable procexs within oee

j Yar immediately peceding the commrncement of this case Married debtors 61ing mder chapter 12 or chapter 13
must include informationconaming property ofeither or both spouses w6ether or not ajoint petirion is filed unless
the spouses aze sepazated and ajoint petition is not fiied

NAIvIE ANDADDRESS DESCitBTION
OF PERSON FOR WHOSE DATE OF ATiD ypIUE
BENEFIT PROPERTY WAS SEIZED SEIZURE OF PROPERTY

5 Repoauviona foreclosora and retumf

Ne List all property that haa been repossessed by a credimy sold az a forecloswe sale trensferred through a deed in Iieu
of foreclosure orrotumed to the selerwithin one ynr immediafely preceding the commencement of this case

Married debtors filing under chapter 12 or chapter 13 must include infortnatiommcerning property of either or both
spouses whether or not a joint petiNon is filed unless the spouses ere separated ard ajoint petition is not filed

DATE OF REPOSSESSION
NAME ANDADDRESS FORECLOSURE SAL
OF CREDITOR OR SELLER TRANSFER OR RENRN

LITTON LOAN SERVICING
4828 LOOP CENTRAL DRIVE OS08OS
HOUSTON TX 77nni

DESCRIP70N
AND VALUE
OFPROPERTY

12500000
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a

6 Assignmeota and reteiven6ig

N a Describe any assignment of propecty for the benefit ofcreditots made within 120 daye immediately preceding tho
commencement of this case Martied debWrs filing under chapter 12 orchapter 13 must include any assignment by
either or both spouses whether or nota joint petiNon is filed imless the spouses are separated and e joint petition is no
filed

TERMS OF
NAME AND ADDRESS DATE OF ASSIGNMENT
OFASSIGNEE ASSIGNMIIdT ORSE171EMIIJI

w b List all property whichhas 6een inthe hands of a custodian receiver orcourtappointed official withinone year
unmediately preceding the commrncement of this case Married debtors filing imder chapter 12 or chapter 13 must
include information conceming propetty of either or both spouses whether or nota joiirt petiHon is filed unless the
spouses ere upareted and a joint petition is not filed

NAME ANDIACA7ION DESCRIPIiON
NAME AND ADDRESS OF COURT DAIEOF AND VALUE
OF CUSTODIAN CASE TITLE NUMBER ORDER Of PROPERR

MICHEAL D STEIN
pRECINT PLACE t 112006 348601113 VIEN STREET
CAUSE CV12C0044742HOUSTON TX nn

7 GifU

to List eIl gifts or charitable cofmibutions made within one yev immedietely praxding tha commencemrnt of tlvs case
except ordinary and usual giRs tn familymembers aggetingkss than 5200 invelue per individusl family member
and charitable contributions aggregating less than 5100 per recipient Matried debtors filing under chapter 12 or

chapter 13 mustiludegitis orcontrbutions by either or both spouus whetha ornot a joint petition is filed unless
the spouses are sepaiated and a joirtpetition is not filed

NAME ANDADDRESS RELAi70NSHIP DESCRIPIION
OF PERSON TO DEBTOR DATE AND VALUE
OR ORGANIZA770N IF ANY OF GIFI OF GIFT

Loua

Na List all losses from Cue theR otter casualry orgambling within one yar immediatelY preading the commencemeM
of this case or eince the eommeaeement of thu eaae Married debtors filing imder chapter 12 or chapter 13 must
include losses by either or both spouses wlwthtt or rota joint petidon is filed unless the spoases aresepazated and a

joint petition is not filed

DESCRIPf10N DESCRIPIION OF CIRCUMSTANCES AND IF
ANDVALUE OF IASS WAS COVERED IN WHOLE OR IN PART DATE
PROPERTY BY INSURANCEGIVEPARTICULARS OFLOSS

BOE001023
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9 Paymenb rclated to debtcounseling orbankruptcy

Na List aIl payments made orpropetyUansferted by oron behalf of the debWr to any persons including attomeys for

consultatiun concecning debtcossolidation relief under the bsnkivptcy law orpsparation of epetition in bankruptcy
within oneyear immedietely preceding the commencement of ihis case

DATE OF PAYMIIJT AMOUNT OF MONEY OR

NAME ANDADDRESS NAME OF PAYER F DESCRIPTTON AND
OF PAYEE OTfRTHATI DEBTOR VALUE OF PROPERTY

10 Ot6er tranafen
Nanc

a List all other properiy oilerthen property transferted in the ordinary course of the business or Finazicial afTairs of

the debtor transfered either absolutely oras security witunMoyern immediatdy preceding the commencement of

this case Martied debtors filing imder chapter 12 or chapter 13 must include trensfers by eitlur or both spouses
whether oc wtaointpetition is filed less tlu spousas are stparated and a joiM petition is mtfled

NAME AND ADDRESS OF7RANSFERE DESCRIBEPROPERTY

RELAiTONSHTP TO DEBTOR TRANSFERRED AND

DATE VALUERECEIVED

b List all propertyusfecied by the debior within teuyan immediatelY preceding tbe commencement of this case

to a selfutUed trust or similar device of which the debwr is a brneficiary

NAME OF TRUST OROTIER DATESOF AMOUNT OF MONEY OR DESCRIPTION

DEVICE IRANSFERS ANDYALl3EOFPROPERTYORDEBTORS
IN7ERESTIN PROPERTY

ll Cbaed fieancisl etcounU

r Lis alI financial aaoimts and instriunrnts held in the nnme of the debmr or for the benefit of the debtor which wero

closed sold or otherwise transferred within ooeyarunmediately preceding the mmmencemert of this case Include

checking savings or other fuancielacmmtscertificates ofdeposit or otha insmmirnts shares and share accounts

held inbanks aedit unions Pensan Cunds cooPeretives associations brolcerage Aaues and otler financial

institutions Maried debtots filing under chapter 12 or chapter 13 must include information conceming eccowts or

instnmems heid by or for either orbothspouses whether orrotajoint petiaon is filed unless the spouses are

separated and a jointpcition is not filed

TYPE OF ACCOUNT LASiFOUR AMOUNTAND

AiAME AND ADBRESS DIGITS OF ACCOUNT Nt1MBER DATE OF SALE
OF INS777UION AND AMOUNTOF FINAL BALANCE OR CLOSING

BOE001024
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12 Safe deposit boea

Noe List each safe deposit or other box or depository inwhich the debtor has or had securiries cash or other valuables

within one year immedietely preceding the commencement of ihis case Martied debtors 61ing under chapter 12 or

chapter I3 must include boxes or depositories of either or both spouses whetheror nota joint petition is filed unless

the spouses are seperated and a joint petition is not filed

NAME AND ADDRESS NAMES AND ADDRESSES DESCRIPTON DATE OF TRANSFER

OF BANK OR OF THOSE W1THACCESS OF OR SURRENDER
OTfRDEPOSITORY TO BOX OR DEPOSiTORY CONTENS IF ANY

13 Semfla

re List all setoffs made by any creditoy including a bank against a debtor deposit of ihe debtoT witfiin 90 drye preceding
the commrncement ofttis cace Married debtors filing imder chapter 12 or chapter t 3 mustLclude infmmation

conceming either or both spouses whether ar mt a joint petition is fileA unkss the spouses are sepsrated and ajoint
petition is not fikd

DATE OF AMOUNf

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CREDICOR SETOFF OF SETQFF

lI Property held for another penon

Q
List all propeAy owned by another person lhat the debror holds or contros

NAME AND ADDRESS DSCRIPI70NAND
OF OWNER VALUE OF PROPERTY LOCA7IONOF PROPERTY

15 Prior addres of debWr

Nooe

If debtor has moved wiffiin t6rce yun imraediately preceding the commencement ofthis case list all premises
which the debtor occupied diving ttiat period and vacaedprior to the commenament of this case If a joint petition is

fikd Portalso eny separaze addess of either spouse

ADDRFSS NAME USED DATESOFOCCUPANCY

BOE001025
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iG Spounea and Former Spouue

Nb If the debtor resides or resided in a community property state commonwealth or tertitory including Alaska Arizon
Califomia Idaho Louisiana Nevada New Mexico PuertoRico Texes Wastwigton orWisconsin within eight
yan immediately preceding the wmmenceroent of the case identify the name of the debtors spouse and of

any former spouse who rcsides orresided witfi the debtor in tfie community property staDe

NAME

NICHELLE MARIA JONES

17 Eoviroomenta Ieformation

For the puryose of this quFStion the following definitions apply

Environmental Law means any federal state olocal stalueoc mgulation regulating pollution contaminatioR
releases ofhazardous or toxic substances wastes or matttial into theevland soil surface wafer gromdwater or

othcr medium including but cat limiud tA statutes or regulffiions regulffiing thc cleanup of tlxsc substances wastes
or material

Site meens any laatloq facility or property ac defvad imderatyEnvironmeNalIaw whether or no presently or

formerly owned oropelated by the debtorircluding bul not lunited to dispnsal sites

Ilazardous Material means anything defined as a hazardous wsstenasubstance toxic substance hazazdous
materialpollutant or contaminant or similar term imder an Environmental Law

N a List the name and address of every site for which the debtor has received Irotix in writing by a govrnunental
mithat it may be liable or potrntialty liabk mder or in violsiion of enEnvironmrntal Law Indicete ffie

govemmental mit the dateof the noticemd ifknown the Envionmental Law

SIIENA NAMEANDADDRESS DATEOF ENVRONINTAL

ANA ADDRESS OF GOVERNMIIVTALLHIT NOTCE LAW

N b List the name and eddress ofevery site Cor which the debtor povided notice W a govemmemal imit of a mlease

of Hazardous Material ndicete the govemvxntsmit to which the notice wac seRand the dateof the nofice

SITE NAME NAME AND ADDAFSS DATE OF ENVIRONMENfAL
AND ADDRESS OF GOVERNMENTAL UMT NOTICE LAW

r a List alt judicial or administrazive proceedings including settlements orordesunder azry Emironmertal Law with

respect to which the debror is orxas a psrty Indicaze the name andedess ofthe govemmental unit that is m wasa pazty
tn the Proceeda8and the docket number

NAIvfEANDADDRESS DOCKECNUMBER STATUS OR

OF GOVERNMENfAL UNIT DISPOSITTON

18 Naturq locatbn aod eame of beeineas

wro afrhe debtor is an individuaf list the names eddresses taxpayeridentification mmmbers nature ofthe businesses
and beginningmd ending dates of all businesses in which the deMor was anocerduectorrormanaging

BOE001026
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euceutive of a corporation partrier ina partnership sole proprieWr or wasselfemployed in a trade profession or

other activiry either full or parttime within ei yeare immediately preceding the commencemeMof thiscase or in
wticfi the debtor owned 5 percent or more of the vofmg oreqwty securities within aiyean immediately preceding
the commencemrnt of this case

Ij1he debtor is a parlnership list the nemes addresses taxpayeridentificationnbersnafwe of the businesses
and beginning and ending dates of a11 businesses in which the debtor wat a parhwr orowned S percent or more of
the voting orequiTy secaities within aiycan immediately proceding the commencementofthis case

Ijhedebor is acorporation list the names addresses taxpayeoidentification numbers nature of the businesses
and beginning aid ending dates of af businesses in wAich the debtor was a partner or owned 3 percent or more of
the voting or equity securities within eix year immediateiy preceding the commencementof this case

LAST FOURDIGTS
OF SOCUILSECURITY BEGINNING AND

NAME OR OTERINDMDUAL ADDRESS NATURE OF BUSINESS ENDAIG DATES
TAXPAYERIDNO

ITINCOMPLETEEIN
FREIGHT FORWARDING 60400

OWEW ANDERSON gsq 3015JRICHLAND SPRINGS LN
NICHELLE JONES 6472 ugar LANB TX77479

N b IdentiCy arry business listed in response to subdivision aabove that is single asset real esmte ac

defined in 11 USC I01

NAME ADDRESS

71ie followuigquesionsam W be completed by every debtor thai is acorporation orparhership and by any individual

debtor who is orhas Deeq within eii ytan immediately preoeding the comroencemrnt of this case any of the following an

ofTicer director mannging executive or owcer ofmore than 5 percent of the voting or equity seaviues of a corpoimion a

patvxr other thae a1mitedpetrer of a pertnershiq a sole proprietor orulfemployed in a trade profession or other activity
eitha fiillorparttime

An individva or joinJ debtar shouldcomplete lhis pnrlion ojlhe slatemen onty ijthe debror k orhas been in

business as defined a6ove within sis yrms immediatetypreceding hecommncement ojlhir case A debtor who has wt been

rn business wilirnthose sixyearsshoudgo directyto the signafwe page

19 Books records and Cmeocia statemeob

Ne a List all bookkeepecs and accamtants wta within twoyean immedieulY precedin8 the filing offlvs

6enkniptcy case kept or supervisedtl kxping ofbooks of xmwrt and records of the debtor
X

NAME ANDADDRESS DATES SERVICES RENDERED

ro b List all fums or individuals who within Moyean ivunediately preceding the filing of this bankiuptcy
case Aave audited ttre books of account and recocds or prcpared a financial statementof the debtor

NAME ADDRESS DATESSERVICESRENDERED

BOE001027
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l

None

a List all fmns or individuals wtro at the time ofthe commencement oftvs case were in possession of the

books of accoucrt and records of the debtor If any of ihe books of accowt end records are irotavailabie euplain

NAME ADDRESS

d List aIl financiel instiMions cceditors end other parties viciuding mercantile end ttade agencies to wtwm a

financial statement waa issued by the debtor within two yean immediately preceding the commencement of tlus case

NAME AND ADDRESS DATE ISSUED

None

20 Ioventoria

a Listthe daus of the last two inventories takrn of youproperty the name of the persou who supervised the

taking ofeach inventory and the dollar amoimt and basis of each inventory

DOLLARAMOUNC
OFINVENTORY

SPeciCy cos4 marlcet orother

basis
DA1EOF INVENIORY INVENTORY SUPERVISOR

QNme
1

b List the name and address of the person having possession oCthe recorda of each ofthe inventories reported
Iii 8 ebOVC

DATE OF INVENTORY

NAME ANDADDRESSES
OFCUSTODIAN
OFINVENTORY RECORDS

21 Current Partnero Otfeers Directon and Sharc6olden

t a If the debtor is a partmrship list the nature and percentage ofpartnership interest ofeach member of the

pardership

NAME hND ADDRESS NAURE OF INTEREST PERCENfpGE OF INTFREST

r b Ifthe debtor is a coryomtion list allocets and directocs of the wrporation and each stockalder who

direcfly or indirectly owns controis orholds 3 percent or moeoithe voting or equity securities of the

cocpoatioa
NANRE AND PERCENTAGE

NAIvtEANDADDRESS T17LE OFSTOCKOWNERSFQP

N IHELLE M JONES CEO
OWEN ANDERSON PRESIDENT

BOE001028
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o

Noee

Nons

2Z Former partseroocers dimton and harcholden

afthe debtoc is a partcership list each member who withdrew from the partliership within one year immediately
preceding the commencement of this case

NAME ADDAESS DATEOFWIi7IDRAWAL

b Ifthe debtor is a corporation Iist aIlocers or directors whose relationship with the corporaiion terminated

within ooe year immediately proceding the commencememof this case

NAME ANDADDRESS 17TLE DATE OF TERMNAT10N

None
4

23 WiNdnwale from sprtamhipordutribuHooe by a corponfion

If tlu debtor is a pertrrership or corporafioq list all withdrawals ordistribu4ions credited or given to an insider
inctuding compensaiion in mry fmm bonusesloans stock redemptions options exercised and any otherperquisite
during one ynr immediately preceding the commrncemeM of Uus case

NAME ADDRESS AMOUNT OF MONEY

OF RECIPIENT DATE AND PURPOSE OR DESCRIPIION
RELA770NSHPTO DEBTOR OF p77HDRAWAL AND VALUE OF PROPER7Y

24 Ta Conwlidatioo Groo

rd Ithe debtor is aoorporaaoq list the name and federal taxpaycridentification nwnber of the perent corporation of any
cansolidffied group for tax purposes ofwhich the debtor has bcen a member az eny time withinsiyean
uumediately peceding the commencement of the case

NAME OF PARFNI CORPORA770N

25 Pemioo Funda

TA7AYERNFNIIFICATIONNUMBERER

te Ifthe debtor is not en individual list the name end fedealtaupayeridefication nweber of any prnsion fund to

which ihe debtor as an empbyer has been responsble for oontriburing at any time withinsiyan immeAiazely
preceding the mmmencemem of the case

NAI OF PENSiONFUND TAXPAYERIDEN77FICATION NUMBER ElN
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jcomplered by art rndividrmloridividua ardspouseJ

I declare imder penalty ofpepuy that I have read the answerscontained inthefoegoing statement of financial affairs
and any attachmentsffieeto and thaz they eie trueand corect

Date 030
Signazure
of Debtor

Date

jljcompleledon beMljojapusrcership wcroryoroliartJ

Sigatweof
Joint Debtor

if anY

Qh

1 declare under ppWry otpcjay Uut 1 Mve reed the answerscontained in the fo1egoing slahment of fieancial affeirs end my attachmrnts
therao end Uut thry me We mdcortect to 1he best of my knowiedge infonmtion end beliet

Date SigneNe

RimNmne and

TiOe

An individuelsigning on beMlf oCa parmaship orcorporatlon must indicate positlon or relationship wdebtor

continuatioe slwett eneched

YemlryJor nwFingaabe xaKwsrt flnrejro iJ00000wImprlwnsntjor up aSsanw dwF 18USC Illmd 3571

DECLARA710N AND SICNA7VRL OFNONA7TORN6Y BANKRUPfCY PETI7IONPREPARER See ItOSG 11

aaereoaa pemlry orpejaywrt mbmquptq petino Prepertr uaenea in usc4 qz Prepeamawenror
wmprnsetion ud luve povided the debtor wiN acopy ofNiadocwnent aid tAe roriwmd Woremtioo equired imder 11USC4 110b110hJ end
342band 3 ifrWa w guidelines 6aveheen pmmulgated punuaot b 11USC4 110hsRUng a meuimum fa fa services chvgeeble by6mlwptry
pRitlon preperas I heveBven tledeMornotim oftAe maximiun emomt4fore preperin6mry dounenl fw fiiing fore dcblor meueptingmy fxfiom
Ne debbr urtquirtd by tlut satioa

Printed orTyped Nmne md Title ifmyoCBankruptry Petition Prepver SocialSccuriry No Requiedby t t UsC l to

Ijlhs6anbvplrypelifiw pepner vrdmIldividua atmethe namt it4 JarryJ addreea mdwcdxcwrynumberofthe offittr pnrripl
rerparuibepenm orpamerwMsigm fhifdocuneK

Addrtss

Signaturo of Banlwptcy Pelition Prepera Date

Nmid and SocialSecurih numhaa of ell athaindiriduals who0Pdorusistad in piepQing thindaunrnt urJm Ux banluuptry Peunon Preparer is
nolenindividuei

Ifmort than one persoo prepved Ntis documm atrachadditiomi signed shab oonfaming btheeppopriateaelFmn foreach person

A lawksvphypeotaiowprrpmersjrrnucoqywfheproridom ejfltle lladGtFrderdRuler oJBOi4npfty Protenwrynrrh Iw

finaorWyrlronnrwtorMtA IfUSGSQ
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H 68Officiel Fam 6B17r0 CoM

In re

De r

Caee Na
fknown

SCHEDULE B PERSONAL PROPRTY
ccWsu

YPE OF PROPERTY
H

O
lV

g

FSCRIPf10N AND LOCATION
OFPROP6RTY

R

s

CURREN7VALUEOF
D68TOR9INTERE3
Ut PROPERTY WITH
OUT DEpUCfING ANY

SECUIIEDCWM
OR EXEI1ION

22 Patend wPYBhtiand other f
inmllecwalpropeny Givepaaculen

23 Licereea frenchixs erM otfier general l
V

iMangibla GivcpriicWen

24 Cuvtomer lisG or other compilaziom
canainin8pcnotulyidmtifiebie

mformation ndeCmed in 1 USC

IOI41Aprovided to tJro debtor by
udividmlfimmnctianwithobteining a

product or xrvice from the deMnr

pcimei4Y fos pawm4 fitailY a

houxlwid pwpoaex

25 AutomoDiles wclq treilen T i n v

vd other veMicla adaccnoria

2001 TOYOTA TUNDRA 600000

27 Aimnlt and eccasaiea

28Oflieeequipmentfiunishingf
evoua

i
three office flesk and

bomjautas 500000

29 Mnchirctyfimvea equipmen4
erd supplip ined in buvinuu

jplnveMOry

vnsla31 M

32 Ciop owingorlurvened
Give peniculms

33 Fermin8 a4uipmcnt erd implemrnta

34 Fazm suppliea chemicds and fud

35 Otifer pnwndPMnYof mry kind

notelreWyliskd Itnnim

coMinuation sheett etlached TotalY S

Include mowbGomoY eontinuetlon
slKeb attached Report toral doon

Sumroery ofScheduln
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B 6B Otficid Form 6B1210n

In n Cne Na
tor Ifknorvo

SCHEDULE B PERSONAL PROPERTY

Exceptesdirectedbelowlistellpersonalproperryofihedebtorofwhetcverkind ifthedebWrLaveopropertyinoneormmeofthecmegori
place mkintlie eppmpriate position in the column te6ekd None lf additionalspace ia naded in anY category ettech a separate shoet prope
identified with the case name case number and the mimberofthe cetegory Ifthe debtor is mersied state whether thehiubetd wife both or the meri
commimity own the ProMrtY bYPBan HyJor C in thecolntabeled Husbazid Wife Joi or Communiry Ifthe debtor ia
individunl or a joint petition is filed state the emowrtoany erzemptions claimedonly in Schedule C Pcopeery Claimed as Excmpt

Do oot liditemdfoeautory contncbodaeeipired kanon tEB u6edak Lbt them tSt6edate GEautory Coetne6
Uouplred Leaer

Ifthe property is 6evgheld for the debtor by somwro e1se stax itetpersonsneend address underDexription ondIoaion of Properry
If the pmperty is being hold for e minor child simpty stsro the duldsinitials and the neme and addmss of tlx chilCs pment or guardimt auch as
ABs minor child by lohn Doe guerdien Donotdisclose the childs mme See I 1 USC I12 and Fed R Banlv P 007m

YPEOFPROPER7Y

N

O

N

E

ESCRIPf10NANDLOCATION
OFPROPERiY

i
3

d
CURRENT VALUE OP

DBBTORSINT6RFSP
IN PROPERTY WITH
OUfDEDUCfINGANY

SECUREDCWIM
OR EXEMPiION

I Cssh on hend

2 CM1KFIIIBlLVIIIgSQOdIQC111B11
cid accomtcertificaha otdeposit BANK Of AMERICA
orslarea in benks uvinge and loan ACY0057773355
thrift building ud laan end homo

tteud suocietione or credit imioru
brokerege housea orcoopeva

3 Sauriry deposib withpublic util
irieamephone compania ta NONE
Iwde and othen

4 Houuhold gooM md fianishinge
including eudia vidco end computcr BED ROOM SETS QS Qa

wwvm Tf0vy 300000

5 Bookr Pictum vd otlierv

ubJats aMiqudnanP wiq I r
ecodtepe compact dixend wher 1

diobi books pictures 50000
6 WesinB ePPercl CC 1

CLOTHES
Fry 150000

8 Fircvms ard sporta photo
graphic end otha labby equipment

9 Imercsb in insuence policies
Nsme ireiuarcecompmyofeach
poiiryendimmiusimaideror IONErcfwdvelue ofeech

10 Annuitip Itemiu mdnnme

each issuer

NONE
Lnerert inenaucefian w u

defined in 26USC 530bxl w urder

equelificd Stete Nition pien adefncd in

26USC 5 529bxlGive perticulers tVlia

File sepermely the rxord ofeny such

intaesteI IuSC 521c
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e aa oer FoaBpw core

iorc ONIEN ANTFRCj
DeMor

cue No

Itkeowo

SCHEDULE B PERSONAL PROPERTY
Continuation Sheet

YPE OFPRPERfY

N

O
N
E

FSCRIPTION ANDLOCA7ION
OPPROPERTY

CURRENfYALUEOF
DEBTOR3OVT6RESf
IN PIIOPEATV WITR

OUT DEDUC7QVGANY
SECUREDCWIM
OR BXEMPTIOT7

12 Intaestt in IRA ERISA Kcogh or

other pension orprofit sharing ple1u
Give yarticulen

13 Stock vd inle2eb in incoporated f
Gfld IIf11M b1191M1tW
Itemias

I4 InteraLS in pertiershiq a joiri
Yertaa Itemue

IS GovernmeM atdcopomrcbond

end oiher roBOtieble and r

ntgotieble insuiunenb

16 Accamts teceivable

17 Alimony maintmence auppart
end property seWemrnt W which the

debfar isormay be mtitlcd Give

particulats

1 B Other liquidated deW owed W

dcbtotincludingfficefiudsGive

particWen

19 FquitaWe mtuQae mteresU life

estata end righb apowen exaciseble

sw thebcnefn otthe debtor otfia then

thox liarcd in ScM1eduk ARml

Properly

20 ContlngeM ard nonconHngmt
imercsn in eaaa ofedecedent deuA
beafit plen lifa inaaence policy alnut v

IOhercondngentvdWiquidated
cleim ofwery ruMe including tan

reAmd camhrolaim of the debtor end

nghn mxofTciaima Giveesimated
velueof cach
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86E Ofticie Fom 6E 1110n

10f CY0
tor iknown

SCHEDULE E CREDTTORS HOLDING UNSECURED PRIORITY CLAIMS

A complete list of clnims endtled w priority listed seperately by rype ofpriority is ro be set forth on the sheets provided Only holden of
unsecured cleimsutartied to priairy should be lisud in this xhedule in the boxes provided on the etmched stxets smte the name mailing addtess
including zip aode and last four digits of the oomtmmber ifeny ofall entities holding priority cleims egainct the debtor or the propeny of the
debtor aa of the de0e of the 6lingof the petiHon Uso e sepaatecontimuion shat for each type ofpriority and label each with the type of prioriry

The complete ecoomtnumber ofmry acooimt th dehtw hat with tfie creditm is usefiil to the trustee and the creditor and may be provided if dx
debtor chooses W do so Ifa minor child is a cleditot stme the c6ilds initialsand Me mmemd addms of the chil8s pmerrt or guerdieq such a
AB a minor child by JoM Dae guerdien Do nMdiscluse the ctdds name Sx l iUSC 5112 azi8 Fed R HanlQ P 1007m

Ifany rntiry other then e spouse in a joint case ouy bejoirtly liable on a claim place an X inthe colwnn labcled Codebtor include tho

rntity on ihe appropriate echWiile of credimrs end compteoe ScAeduleHodebtors If ajovUpotition is fileQ staewheiher tlie husband wife
bothof them or tlemarifal communiry may be liabk on each claim by pleciug enH WJaC inthe colwnn labeled Nusbantl W ik
oint orCommunity Ifthe claim is comingeaL Plea an Xiu the column labekd Contingent Ifthe claim ie unliquidated Piace ao X in
the colnlabeled Uriliquideted fthe cleim is dispukd plece mXin the colwnn la6ekd Disputed You msytad to place en Xiu more
tlun one ofthese thra columm

Report the ootai ofdeims tisted on eech shKt in the box IabeiedSublotels on eac6 shoet Report tlie rotsl ofall claims 6skd oo this Schedule
E in the box Iabeled7otal on he last shat of the complerod schedule Report this mtal alw on the Summary ofSchedulea

Report the wie of emounb rntitled ro prioriry Gsted on acM shcet in the box lebeled Subtotab on eath shat Report tlro mtal af ell emourts
enritkd to prioriry lishd on this ScFednit E in the box labelod Totels oa the last shat of t6e compteted schedule Udividual deMon with
primarily consumer debb neport this twsl aLw on tlro Statisrical SutmaryofCertain Lie6ilitiesaod Related Deta

AepoR ihe Wtal ofamouvb PQ emided W prioriry listed on eac6 sheet in the box lebokd Subtotala on each s6xt Report the wtalof dl
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UNI7ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

OFFICE OF THE ONITED STATES TRUSTEE

CHARLESFMCVAY
UNITEDSTATESTROSTEE

Stephen D Statham Attorney
515 Rusk Suite 3516

Houston Texas 77002

Telephone7137184650Ext252
Facsimile 7137184680

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

HOUSTON DIVISION

IN RE CASE NO

OWEN W ANDERSON 0836657H37

Chapter 7
DEBTOR

MOTION OF THE UNITED STATES TRUSTEE TO

AISMISS PURSUANT TO llUSC707a

f4w4xlyrwMfflfftlIeYtRtffwiereaitfffietfeYt1tOrtYflffYIIetftrtiefffxfw

BLR9013 NOTICE THISDiOTON SEEKS AN ORDERTHAT MAY ADVERSELY AFFECT YOU IF YOU

OPPOSE TFIE MOTION YOU SHOULD ID1biEDIATELY CONTACT THE MOVING PARTY TO

RESOLVE THE DISPUTE IF YOU AND THE MOVING PARTY CANNOT AGREE YOU MUST FILE A

RESPONSE AND SEND A COPY TO THE D10VING PARTY YOU MUST FILE AND SERVE YOUR

RESPONSE VITHN20 DAYS OF THE DATE THIS VAS SERVED ON YOU YOUR RESPONSE MOST

STATE WfIY THE 1 OTION SHOULD NOT BE GRANTED IF YOU DO NOT FILE A Tlbf ELY RESPONSE

THE RELIEF MAY BE GRANTED WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TO YOU IF YOU OPPOSE THE

DTOTION AND HA V E NOT REACAED AN AGREEMENTYOU nfUST ATTEND THE HEARING UNLESS

THE PARTIES AGREE OTHERNISE THE COURT D7AY CONSIDER EVIDENCE AT THE HEARING

AND D1AY DECIDE THE 9fOTION AT THE HEARING

REPRESENTED PARTIES SHOULD ACT THROUGA THEIR ATTORNEY
yy3etxxaifiytf3eRtytrfrfiittrewatffyext

TO THE HONORABLE LETITIA Z CLARK

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE

COMES NOW THE LTNITED STATES TRUSTEE UST through the undersigned
counsel who respectfully moves for an order dismissing this case under 11 USC707aand

represents as follows

1 The Court has jurisdiction of this matter under 28 USC 1334 a and b 28USC

157aandb1 and 28USC151 This is acore proceeding under 28USC157b2Aand

B

Motion io Dismiss ChapSer Case Page 1
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